Alice Frnhlini

From: ecllipsel@mechsicom

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:25 PM

To: Anita Micich

Cec Brent Seaton; lanna Arndt; lodi Draper; Lorne Lala; Paul DeRoy; Scott Warren
Subject: Re: Prestage DA Press Release Final.pdf

$140,000.00 per year is not commensurate with the financial hardship that Prestage will impose on the school system.
Doug C,

———-Original Message-—--

From: Anita Micich

Sent: Wednesday, Apnl 20, 2016 6:00 PM

To: jannaarndt@hotmail.com ; jarndt@masoncityschools.org ;
llala@masoncityschools.org ; Lorre Lala ; Scott Warren ; Scott Warren ;

Jodi Draper ; draper8@mchsi.com ; Paul DeRoy ; Brent Seaton ; Doug Camphell
; Brent Seaton ; Doug Camphbell

Ce: lohn Berg ; Jodie Anderson ; Michael Penca ; Thomas 1. Jumper ; Susan
Deike

Subject: Prestage DA Press Release Final.pdf

Hello all,

Attached is a press release from Chad Scheck NiCooridor related to the
City Council's most recent negotiations with Prestage Farms. Wanted
you to have this right away.

Anita



Alice Frnhlinﬁ

—
From: Anita Micich <amicich@masoncityschools.arg=
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 10:29 A
To: Janna Arndt
Subject: Fe: Prestage
Janna

The company proposed this on their own and Mayor Bookmeyer and Chad Schrek were facilitating
the process. | had no idea that this was even in process until late yesterday afternoon when the
Mayor contacted me by phone. | have also asked the Mayor to provide the property tax amounts that
the schools would start receiving and am hoping that this will come later today. In addition, | am
having John Berg run the costs associated with our ELL programming and per pupil expenditures.
This will help us get a better idea overall.

Anita

On Thu, Apr 21, 2016 at 8:42 AM, <jannaarndi@hotmail. com> wrote:

Dr. Micich,
I'm not very happy about the 1.4 million Prestage has offered. If Mason City receives 100 students that would
be almost a million dollars that first year that we would need to front load that first year,

Janna



On Apr 28, 2016, at 12:47 PM, Lorrie Lala <[lala@masoncityschools.org> wrote:

Please remove this line "We are pleased Prestage has shown interest in supporting the additional costs they
would bring to the schools.” The offer they gave is a joke and | do NOT want to thank them for it.
Lorrie



